
From:   Gabriel Lawrence   

To:   Doug Young   
Date:   August 01, 2017

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 1065-EX-ST-2017
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

The dates needed to be extended to 08/30/17 and this particular request is for band 7 only.   
0985-EX-ST-2017 requested both band 7 and band 14 to 08/28/17. Band 14 was causing delays so we
sent a separate request. Would it make more sense to amend 0985 to not include band 7 and add the
two extra days for organizational purposes?   

Thank You,
Gabe Lawrence


